




















STAFF REPORT 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

KJ;NAI 
TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Request 

Planning and Zoning Commission 

Kevin Buettner, Planning Director 

September 3, 2025 

Resolution PZ2025-28 - Conditional Use Permit- Temporary Accessory 
Structure Without Main Building 

Staff 

Recommendation 

Applicant: 

Legal Description: 

Property Address: 

KPB Parcel No.: 

Lot Size: 

Zoning: 

Current Use: 

Land Use Plan: 

SUMMARY 

Emmet Heidemann 

Mommsens Sub Replat Addn No 1 & 2, Lot 6, Blk 5 

1012 Third St. 

03913106 

14,81 0 square feet (.34-acres) 

Suburban Residential (RS) 

Vacant Lot 

Suburban Residential (RS) 

The Applicant is requesting to temporarily place a storage container at 1012 Third Street, located 
north of Redoubt Avenue along Third Street. A Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is required to place 
an accessory building on a parcel without a main building or use in the Suburban Residential (RS) 
Zoning District. 

The applicant is requesting to temporarily place a storage container 
at 1012 Third Street. 

Adopt Resolution PZ2025-28 approving a Conditional Use Permit to 
temporarily allow an accessory building on a parcel with no main 
building at 1012 Third Street, in the Suburban Residential (RS) Zoning 
District. 














































